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WASHINGTON, D C 208860001

Nou"
{ UNITED STATES
W NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

'o.c‘ January B, 1998

SUBJECT. DECEMBER 4, 1997, LETTER FROM L. MARTIN REGARDING NOVEMBER 13,
1997, NRC TRIP REPORT

Dear Mr. Cottle:

Thank you for your December 4, 1007, letter, which responded to our November 13, 1087, trip
repont. mwdwwmm.toqumMmmml
site visit in which interviews were conducted and meetings were held with the engineering
department as part of the staff's preparation for the twelfth Systematic Assessment of Licensee
Performance (SALP) for the South Texas Project (§TP). One of the facts that was recorded in
the trip report was the finding that there were no significant conditions adverse 1o quality found by
STP's quality assurance program in the area of engineering in the lust 18 monins. Your
response letter took issue with the implication that the adequacy of STP's engineering oversight
function was being called into question

In & subsequent telephone conversation that took place on December 17, 1997, we agreed that
this fact could have been taken out of context to imply that the NRC was questioning the
mucn-mwww This is not the case  Evidence suggests that
8 strong independent function that does not rely on the NRC to identity problems is
present at STP. The STP engineering quality group has identified a number of issues which, had
they not been identified. could have eventually escalated to a significant level

Another item discussed in the telephone conversation was your interpretation that we were
companng the issues found by the STP engineening quality group with a number cf conditions
recently identified by the NRC in Inspection Report §7-24, which was the subject of the
December 8, 1997, predecisional enforcement conference. This is not the case. The NRC
inspection findings that we were referring 10 in our November 13, 1997, trip report were findings
in the engineering area over the last 18 months, excluding those in Inspection Report §7-24.

in ight of the number of issues identified by the NRC in the engineering area, we believe the STP
engineering quality group should self-assess and identify areas where they might imp -ove their
effectiveness, thereby enabling licensee se./-identification of more issues, at lower levels, and

prior to them becoming self-revealing or I aving the NRC detect them As was stated in the N |
December 17, 1097, telephone conversation, both of our organizations are intent on preserving
NMNWM

. v

Y

FER AR 3303800 mummmagn NG RLE CENTER papy



Sincerely,

/

N Ao

John N. Hannon, Project Director

v

Project
Division of Reactor Projects II/IV

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docke. Nos 50-498 and 50-499
o See next page



One other detail in the trip repornt that you pointed out is misleading.  1he statement that “there
individuals in STP's quality assurance staff in the area of engincering * although
be misinterpreted.  The use of the word “only” in this sentence has no basis, and

be deleted

Sincerely,
ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:
John N. Hannon, Project
Project Directorste V-1
Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Reguiation
Docket Nos 50-468 and 50-409

cc See next page
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Regional Administrator, Region IV

U S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Adington, TX 76011

C R Crsp/R. L. Balcom
Houston Lighting & Power Co
P. O Box 1700
Houston, TX 77251

South Texas, Units 1 & 2

Jack R. Newman, Esq

, Lewis & Bockius
1 M Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20036-5869

Mr. Lawrence E. Marin

Vice President, Nuc. Assurance & Licensing
STP Nuciear Operating Company

P. O Box 289

Wadsworth, TX 77483

Office of the Govermnor

ATTN John Howard, Director
Environmental and Natural
Resources Policy

P. O Box 12428

Austin, TX 78711

Jon C. Wood

Matthews & Branscomb

One Alamo Center

106 §. St Mary's Street, Suite 700
San Antonio, TX 78205-3662

Arthur C. Tate, Director

Division of Compliance & Inspection
Bureau of Radiation Control

Texas Department of Health

1100 West 49th Street

Austin, TX 78756

Texas Public Utility Commission
ATTN. Mr. Glenn W. Dishong
Creek 7800 Shoal Bivd

Suite 400N

Austin, TX 78757-1024



